
From: Tooey, M.J.
To: Hshsl-All Staff
Subject: Working
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 3:54:46 PM

Another light week!
I think it is because we are all so busy.
So here is what I think I know:

1.        Everyone should have received their two Kn95 masks. More are coming and we are
investigating large and extra-large masks for those who the regular masks don’t fit. We
want everyone to be safe…and compliant. Stay tuned.

2.       Please remember to complete your required Title IX, Discrimination, and Sexual
Harassment training which is due October 16. Don’t wait because one of the trainings
takes over two hours! Plan accordingly.

3.       Wasn’t it exciting to receive a copy of the new 2022-2026 Strategic Plan? I was all a-
tingle. Thanks to everyone who attended this week’s theme session. On Tuesday,
October 5 at 2:00 we are examining Student Success.

4.       Remember to sign up for the HSHSL/SOP/Walgreen’s Flu Shot clinic on October 19. You
can find the link on this web page: https://www2.hshsl.umaryland.edu/hslupdates/?
p=5039  If you don’t get it at the HSHSL, get it somewhere!

5.       Thanks to the Diversity and Inclusion Committee for their presentation about the
upcoming work of the committee. They have a bold and exciting vision for all of us at
the HSHSL. We have lots of work to do! I hope you will be attending their first program
on Monday, November 1 “My Fullest Name.”

6.      Happy National Medical Librarians Month AND Health Literacy Month!
 
Humor:

      

 
Have a great weekend.
Stay safe and well!
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